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08/12/2015 5 Reg No W0254-01

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 47 of the Waste Management Act as amended, of the transfer of a
Licence Reg No W0254- O] 1n_respect of a facility at Walshestown, Blackhall, Tipperkevin and Bawnoge, Naas,
Co. Kildare
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Dear Mr Downes

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transfer of a Licence Reg. No. W0254-01, in respect of
a facility at Walshestown, Blackhall, Tipperkevin and Bawnoge, Naas, Co. Kildare, from Cemex (ROI) Limited to
WALSHESTOWN RESTORATION LIMITED. The Agency advises you of the following:

e The CRAMP, ELRA and financial provision proposals submitted did not meet the requirements of
Conditions!10 and 12 and EPA guidance;

¢ No actual ﬁnancial provisions were received;

e Agreement;of CRAMP, ELRA and financial provision remain outstanding and w111 be necessary prior to
commencement of the activity; !

e Please engallge with the Agency’s Office of Environmental Enforcement in relation to CRAMP, ELRA and
financial pr;ovision well in advance of planned commencement to allow time for all matters to be agreed,;
and ! : .

e There are other conditions that must be met to obtain agreement to commence the activity including |
conditions [relating to construction plan, SEWs, infrastructure, waste acceptance procedures, Accident
Prevention jprocedure and Emergency Response procedures.
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Please note the register number assigned to this licence is W0254-01.Please address &ll future correspondence in
relation to this licence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement, EPA, quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely |
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Moeleen Keavey

Programme Officen

Environmental Lice::nsing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Encl [

cc Mr Mervyn Ross Director, Walshestown Restoratlon Limited, Block A, Cashel Busx@Cex@ashel Road,
Co Dublin ' @é 3
-S68.




